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Tēnā koe Chris 

Partial transfer of your request for official information 

Thank you for your request under the Official Information Act (the Act) to Manatū Hauora (the 
Ministry of Health) on 5 September 2022.  

Some parts of your request are more closely aligned with the functions of the Ministry of Justice 
(MOJ), specifically: 

“If the case goes to births, deaths and marriages what process do they go through for these 
deaths? Have DIA been involved in providing settlements to these people as it doesn't 
seem to appear through MOH or ACC? A yes or no answer will suffice.”  

For this reason, I have decided to partially transfer this part of your request to MOJ under 
section 14(b)(ii) of the Act. You can expect a response from their agency in due course. 

Please note, Manatū Hauora will respond to the remainder of your request. 

Under section 28(3) of the Act, you have the right to ask the Ombudsman to review any 
decisions made under this request. The Ombudsman may be contacted by email at: 
xxxx@xxxxxxxxx.xxxxxxxxxx.xx  or by calling 0800 802 602.  

Nāku noa, na 

Jan Torres   
Acting Manager, OIA Services 
Government and Executive Services | Te Pou Whakatere Kāwanatanga 
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COPY OF REQUEST   
  
From: fyi-request-20470-2b0d6b89@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
To:    oiagr@health.govt.nz 
 
Original Subject Line: Official Information request - Post Mortem Analysis - Coronial Process & 
Number of Deaths Investigated 
  
Dear Ministry of Health, 
 
As at todays date the Medsafe reports confirm that there have been a total of 171 deaths 
reported to CARM after the administration of the Comirnaty vaccine.  To any lay person this is a 
massive red flag and alarm bells are ringing.  However the same alarm bells do not seem to ring 
with the Ministry of Health?  The narrative is slowly changing in mainstream media with death 
and injury now more widely reported and it is only a matter of time before "conspiracy theorists" 
are going to be proven right again with the damn bursting as to the massive cover up this 
is.  Despite this, our public health agencies continue to be marketing & PR executives for big 
pharma all the while more and more people are dropping dead.  I can even refer you to OIA 
requests I put in alluding to heart attacks will start to occur in children more frequently which is 
now starting to happen.  This was something I was hoping I wouldn't be proven correct along 
with the other people working tirelessly to prove this. 
However sadly this will be the case and pretty soon I should have enough evidence to prove 
it.  Therefore are you able to provide the following.  Of the summary of reported deaths are you 
able to provide the following. 
 
Please provide the following 
- Number of the 171 deaths referred to the Coroner - if these weren't referred to the Coroner 
what is the process? I have been referred to births, deaths and marriages as a few sudden 
deaths where I requested the Coroner files available for public they stated they weren't referred 
these cases? If the case goes to births, deaths and marriages what process do they go through 
for these deaths? Have DIA been involved in providing settlements to these people as it doesn't 
seem to appear through MOH or ACC? A yes or no answer will suffice. 
- Number of the 171 deaths where the Coroner decided if a post mortem was needed 
- Number of the 171 deaths where the family has requested a post mortem - what is the process 
for a family member to obtain a post mortem 
- All of the Post Mortem analysis completed by the pathologists, tissue samples, stains, any and 
all process documents associated with completing the Post Mortem analysis 
- Number of deaths Coroner has said an enquiry is needed versus not needed - eg 171 inquiries 
are needed versus 0 not needed - one would assume all of these sudden deaths would be 
needed? 
- Total number of Post Mortem reports completed associated with the 171 deaths 
- There are 23 deaths "that could not be assessed due to insufficient" information.  I can tell the 
Ministry of Health all of the tests that need to be performed that can determine causality from 
the vaccine - subject to this response is the Ministry of Health interested in finding out why these 
23 people died if I can provide a comprehensive list of medical tests to perform? Surely this is in 
the public interest as 7 years olds, and 12 year olds are now dropping dead? 
- Per Section 14 of the Coroners Act all of these deaths appear to be the result of a "medical 
procedure" - based on Medsafes own data at a minimum 34 deaths could be linked to this 
medical procedure however there could be in excess of 3,000 due to this procedure.  What is 
the "minimum" standard associated with unexpected deaths by a medical procedure for the 
Coroner to make a recommendation - 1 death, 2 deaths, 3 deaths? 171 deaths in strange 
circumstances?   
 
Yours faithfully, 
Chris  


